_H_akak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 4:35 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kalina, Brett; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Salas, Bobby
Ray C; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Subject: Media Highlights

Importance: High

Hello Board Member,

Please see below the media highlights for your reference.

Family of diahetic who died in sheriff’s custody files lawsuit - NBC 7 San Diego (nb¢sandiego.com)

She could have had a chance to live’: Family of woman who died in jail rallies for reform on her birthday
They took away the love of my life’: Widow sues over diabetic man’s death in San Diego jail

Man who fatally beat cellmate at San Diego jail sentenced

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stav Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:



Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:57 PM
Cc: Kalina, Brett; Setzler, Lynn M
Subject: Media Highlight

Importance: High

Hello, Board Members,
Please see the media highlight below.

San Diego County probation officials withhold evidence from civilian aversight board — San Diego Union-Tribune
{sandiegouniontribune.com)

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

Fax: 1(619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 12:06 PM

Cc: Kalina, Brett; Setzler, Lynn M; Klew, Spencer; Wigfall, Claudia; Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan,
Ellen; Melad, Aurora

Subject: Welcome to CLERB Team!!

Importance: High

Dear CLERB Staff and Board Members,

I am excited to introduce Bobby Ray Salas as CLERB’s new Special Investigator. A native of Chula Vista, California,
Bobby Ray brings over 15 years of dedicated service in public safety, with experience in both the public and private
sectors. He most recently served as a Senior Police Officer with the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, where he
specialized in psychiatric emergency response, crisis intervention, and de-escalation techniques.

Bobby Ray holds several advanced certifications in tactical medicine and is a certified “Stop the Bleed” Instructor,
preparing him to handle critical emergencies. His extensive experience includes participation in numerous criminal
investigations, and he holds advanced certifications in both criminal and civil investigations, underscoring his
commitment to justice and community safety.

Beyond his professional accomplishments, Bobby Ray is deeply engaged in civic service. In 2024, he was appointed to a
four-year term as a Commissioner on the City of Chula Vista’s Board of Ethics, where he champions ethical governance.
He has also contributed his expertise as a public safety consultant for three years on the San Diego Metropolitan Transit
System’s Passenger Safety and Security Advisory Committee.

Bobby Ray’s first day will be Friday, October 18, 2024,

Please join me in warmly welcoming him to the team!

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

Fax: 1{619) §94-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras



Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:55 AM

Cc: Kalina, Brett; Setzler, Lynn M; Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Kiew, Spencer; Wigfall,
Claudia; Melad, Aurora

Subject: Media Highlights

Importance: High

Hello Board Member,
Please see the media highlights below:

San Diego families speak out after jail deaths; Sheriff responds | cbs8.com
Sheriff Kelly Martinez addresses in-custody deaths in San Diego County jails as families demand change

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

Weork Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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